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RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

Parks Canada 
National Contracting Services 
 
Parks Canada 
Mailroom 
30 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, Quebec, 8X 0B3 
 

AMENDMENT # 3 
 
INVITATION TO TENDER 
APPEL D’OFFRES 
 
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 
Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 
services, and construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Soumission à: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la 
Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-
jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).  
 
 
 
Comments – Commentaires 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada 
Mailroom 
30 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, Quebec, J8X 0B3 
 

 
Title-Sujet  

Northern Welcome Area – Rouge 
National Urban Park  

 
Date 
 
 
May 25, 2018 
 
 
 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P201-18-0041/A 

Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 

 
GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG 
Pw-18-00827106 
Solicitation Closes 
L’invitation prend fin – 
 
at – à 02:00 PM 
on – le 2018-05-30 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire - 
 
EDT – Eastern Daylight 
Saving Time 

 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:    Destination:  Other-Autre:  
Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 
 
Ginette Aliaga  
Ginette.Aliaga@pc.gc.ca  
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
 
819-420-4667 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
 

 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein 
 
 
 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 
Telephone No. - No de telephone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
Email - Courriel : ____________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 
      

      

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
          
 Name / Nom   Title / Titre 
 
 
          
 Signature    Date 
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT # 3 
 

 
THIS AMENDMENT CONSISTS OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO THE ITT, 
AMENDMENTS TO THE SPECIFICATION DOCUMENT-SECTION 01 74 21, AND TO 
APPENDIX 1-COMBINED PRICE FORM, PLEASE SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 
 

1.  ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ASKED BY POTENTIAL BIDDERS. 

 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1-Would you please clarify that Bid Submission should be by FAX or E-MAIL or MAIL DELIVERY 
(IN PERSON DELIVERY)? 
 
A1- Original bid should be mailed to the following address below.  A bid may be revised by letter 
or facsimile in accordance with GI10 of R2710T.  The facsimile number for receipt of revisions is 
(819)420-9626 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Mailroom 

30 Victoria Street 

Gatineau, Québec 

J8X 0B3 
 
 
Q2 - Further to our site visit, we noted that there is load restriction on both Reesor Road and 
Elgin Mills Road. See attached picture. We may not be able to bring full load of granular or 
disposal of fill in full truck load. The load restriction is all throughout the year. Please clarify 
 
A2- Contractors are to inform themselves regarding load and timing restrictions for Elgin Mills 
Road and Reesor Road. Contractors are to bid the project to address all applicable restrictions. 
 
Q3- Bid Enquiry: Holding Tank 
The project has a requirement for holding tank. Instead of a cast in place, can we use a precast 
holding tank as shown in attachment 
Bid Enquiry:  Board and Batten Siding 
Please state the siding needs to be prefinished or needs to be painted on site. 
  



  

 

 

A3-Holding Tank: We do not recommend accepting this substitution. Please use the Cast in place 
holding tank design as included in the tender documents. 
Board and Batten Siding: Painted, please refer Drawing A1 Exterior Wall Types (EW1). 
 
Q4- Is the entire site being seeded? 
 
A4 - No, only areas that have been disturbed and require seeding, with wildflower mix as 
identified in the tender documents.  
 
Q5- If there are stumps outside of the working area, what's to be done? 
 
A5 - If they are out of the working area they can be left if there is no hazard and ground to level 
if they present a hazard. 
 
Q6- When is the start date? 
 
A6- We are hoping to start in June, the start date is dependent upon the contract award process. 
 
Q7- What is the deadline? 
 
A7- The deadline is listed in the tender documents. 
 
 
AMENDMENT TO APPENDIX 1 - COMBINED PRICE FORM  
 
 
Please note that the combined price bid form has been revised in the unit and quantity for the 
armour stone (item B6). See attached Bid price form.  
In addition, we added a Total Lump Sum table to include all work not included in the unit price                    
table. 
 

B6 SP ARMOURSTONE 42 lin.m   $0.00 
 
LUMP SUM 
 
The Lump Sum Amount designates Work to which a Lump Sum Arrangement applies. 
 
(a) Work included in the Lump Sum Amount represents all work not included in the unit price table. 
 
(b) Bidders are reminded that it is their responsibility to include in their bid all work as described in the 

drawings and specifications.  
 

TOTAL LUMP SUM AMOUNT (LSA) 
Excluding applicable taxe(s) $_______________ 

 
 
 
 



  

 

 

AMENDMENT TO SPECIFICATION UNDER SECTION 01 74 21: 
 

• Revised Specification under Section 01 74 21:  Please find attached the revised Section  
 
             The correction was done to sub section 1.1.1 
 
 
 
END OF SECTION. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 
 
 


